BOARD MEETING
bear valley June 19,2017 - 9 AM.

Conf R
WAT E R D | ST R 'CT 441 Creekside Drive, Bear ‘?;é;? l'Cij:\eQSozozng

Call- In Info: 605-475-5920 Access Code: 475-0045

V BEAR VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

LOCATION 2: 546 LUCILLE DRIVE, INCLINE VILLAGE, NV, 89451

DECLARATION OF A QUORUM

James Bissell, President - Stefaniya Becking, Vice President - John Boyle, Treasurer - Ken Brown, Secretary
Gunnar Thordarson, Member

BOARD MEETING

Public comments on agenda items will be limited to 3 minutes or otherwise at the discretion of the Board Chair.

PUBLIC FORUM
Any member of the public may address and ask questions of the Board relating to any matter within the
Board's jurisdiction provided the matter is not on the agenda or pending before the Board.
BOARD BUSINESS
1. The Board will consider adoption of the April 3, 2017 Board Meeting minutes
2. FY 17 - 18 Preliminary Budget Proposal - Discussion and Possible Action Item
3. Operations Report = General Manager
4. Financial Report - General Manager
4.1 P&L and Balance Sheet Reports - Discussion and Possible Action ltem
4.2 Accounts Payable Report - Discussion and Possible Action ltem

4.3 A/R & Aging Reports — Discussion

5. Board Member Reports

Materials related to any item on this Agenda are available for public inspection in the District Office at 441 Creekside Drive, Bear Valley,
CA 95223 during normal business hours. Information on materials in the agenda is also available on the Bear Valley Water District
website at http://www.bearvalleywater.org, subject to staff's ability to post the documents before the meeting. Any material provided
to the legislative body at the meeting by agency staff or a member of the legislative body will be available at the public meeting,
documents provided by others will be available right ofter the meeting.

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990 (42USC, #12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act, CA Government Code # 54954.2.

Any persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact Judi
Silber at 209-753-2112, during regular business hours, at least 72 hours prior to the meetings. All regular meetings are held on the third
Monday of the month at 9:00 A.M.

Bear Valley Water District = 441 Creekside Drive = P.O. Box 5027 = Bear Valley, CA 95223 = Phone: (209) 753 - 2112




BEAR VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
m BOARD MEETING
ﬂ, bear valley April 3,2017 - 9 AM.

WAT E R D I ST R 'CT 441 Creekside Drive, Bea rc\?a:‘l::;? t(l:r“:\egkst;ozn:;

Call- In Info: 605-475-5920 Access Code: 475-0045

MINUTES
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

DECLARATION OF A QUORUM

President James Bissell called the meeting to order at 9:17 A.M. Directors present were Treasurer John

Boyle, Secretary Ken Brown, and Director Gunnar Thordarson, via teleconference. Absent with notice
was Vice President Stefaniya Becking. Staff present were General Manager Jeff Gouveia and Office

Manager Judi Silber. No public was present.

Public comments on agenda items will be limited to 3 minutes or otherwise at the discretion of the Board Chair.

PUBLIC FORUM

Any member of the public may address and ask questions of the Board relating to any matter within the
Board's jurisdiction provided the matter is not on the agenda or pending before the Board.

BOARD BUSINESS

1. The Board will consider adoption of the November 21, 2016 Board Meeting minutes
Motion Boyle Second Brown to accept the November 21, 2017 minutes as presented.
ALL AYES; MOTION CARRIED
ABSENT: Stefaniya Becking

2. Operations Report - General Manager

1. Collections
a. Flows - Influent Flows & Pond Transfers

b. Volumes

Maximum storage volume of the District’s storage reservoir is 76.4 MG. As of 3/25/2017 the
storage volume was 65.05 MG.

2. Permit Compliance & Monitoring & Reporting Programs (MRPs) — Update
a. WDR MRP - Land Discharge Permit — Compliance & Reporting Update

i. 3d Tri-Annual Groundwater Sampling Event — Report Submitted Dec. 12 (Due Feb. 15'.)
ii. 2016 Annual Report — Submitted on Time — January 31st.

b. NPDES MRP - Surface Water Discharge Permit — Compliance & Reporting Update

i. R5-2016-0045 - Compliance and Evaluation Inspection — Nov. 18t Letter



Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board recommended that the district
keep an up-to-date log book for open and completed work orders. Overall, the Facility
appeared to be in compliance with Order R5-2016-0045.

ii. R5-2016-0045 - 2016 Annual Report — Submitted on time before Jan. 29,
ii. R5-2016-0045 - Updated Dilution/Mixing Zone Study Work Plan — Submitted Dec. 19'.

The Mixing Zone Study Work Plan was submitted on time and at a substantial savings of
approximately half of the budgeted cost. The Mixing Zone Study can be done in any
year during the permit term. General Manager Gouveia and Stantec have determined
that performing the mixing study during an actual discharge may save the District
considerable resources when compared to a non-discharge field study and yield results
more representative of the mixing that would be of great interest to the Regional Board.
The use of actual effluent would eliminate the need for the use of a dye tracer during
the study.

The mixing zone study has been included in the District's 5 year budget plan but was not
budgeted in the current fiscal year. Performing the study under discharge conditions
may possibly save $3-$5K in rental equipment as well as consultant time on site. The
board approved $34K for the site visit and the Mixing Zone Study. The district must
provide the Regional Water Board staff time to approve the work plan before
implementing the field study. Stantec would advise of their recommendations in order
to meet the water board requirements. The Mixing Zone Study could result in more
dilution credits that the district could use if needed or bank them for later use.

iv. Regional Board Comments — February 8t letter

The staff of the water board reviewed the Work Plan and discussed their comments
In a conference call on é February 2017 with GM Gouveia and Eric Ziegler from
Stantec. They discussed the hydraulic considerations, edges of the mixing zone study
number and location of transects, pH Mixing/Dilution Study.

3. Other

a.

January 8-10 Weather Event — 24 Hour Influent Total - 1.955 MG

From January 8 — 10, the main pump station (headworks) received 1.955 MG of water.

The mag meter is located 20 - 30'from the creek. When the water table or creek flow is high it becomes
routinely submerged and flow data becomes unavailable. Staff instead uses pump hours to determine
daily flow.

. February 8-12 Weather Event — 24 Hour Influent Total - 1.6MG

On February 8th. the main pump station (headworks) received 1.6 MG. The engineered design capacity of
the station is 0.500 MG. The annual average daily flow for 2016 was 0.06 MG. The district averted an
uncontrolled discharge and managed the volume of water without a catastrophe. GM advised that the
current facility may be at risk of a sewer system overflow (SSO) without modifications or improvements to
the station to handle significant atmospheric events in the future.

Employee injury — Workers Compensation Claim — Jan. 27, 2017 Filing

On January 27, 2017, Chief Plant Operator Guy West was involved in an accident that required treatment
at Sonora Regional Medical Center. His injury resulted in the filing of a worker’s compensation claim.

Surface Discharge — System Testing, Pre-Discharge Effluent Sampling Results, Actual Discharge Eff Results
i. Permit Clarification Request — Feb. 22nd
GM sent a letter to Pamela Creedon, Central Valley Regional Water Board on February 22nd, 2017. The

letter requested clarification of an oversight of Order R5-2016-0045. The Monitoring and Reporting
Program (MRP) has the District sampling for total coliform after the effluent has been placed in storage



rather than immediately after disinfection as specified in the District’s land discharge permit.
i. Permit Amendment - Scheduled for April 6 -7

Regional Board staff reviewed the change request and agrees with the District. The Regional Board sent
the District a letter stating that they will not enforce the current permit with respect to sample point for
total coliform and allow the District to collect coliform samples immediately following effluent
disinfection. The permit amendment is scheduled to be heard by the Regional Board at its April 6-7
meeting.

ii. Discharge Effluent Results Summary to Date
i. Effluent Lab Results

1st sampling for pre-discharge was taken on Jan. 18t. The January 18 samples were taken from the
bottom of the reservoir as the control valve had yet to be changed to the floating decant extraction
point. Iron and Manganese results were higher than anticipated but have no effluent limitations in
the current permit.

The pre-discharge total coliform samples from the bottom of the reservoir were 49 MPN /100ml on
January 27t which would have been a violation of the Order had a discharge occurred. Staff
adjusted the control valve following the January 27 results to the floating decant extraction point.
The total coliform samples from the decant extraction point on February 22nd were in compliance at
11 MPN/100 ml.

ii. Dilution Ratio Performance

Staff is discharging 94,000 gallons a day into the creek. The District is allowed to discharge 1 MG per
every 20 MG or 5% of the creek flow and never to exceed 2.5 MG per day

iii. Acute and Chronic Toxicity Testing

The Acute and Chronic Toxicity Testing of the Bear Valley Water District Effluent and receiving waters
performed by Pacific Eco Risk yielded no toxicity to Rainbow Trout, Fathead Minnows Selenastrum
capricornutum, or Ceriodaphnia dubia.

ACTION: GM will bring numbers for the budget to the next meeting to get approval so he can
address some issues, pumps, generators, etc.

Director Boyle recommended that the District focus on the real problems on the front end. i.e. the
collection pond and the issues at Lake Alpine.

e. Kirkwood Emergency Service Notice — February 9, 2017

GM Gouveia shared a Kirkwood Public Utility District notice provided by Supervisor Woodrow noticing
customers in the Kirkwood Valley that they were out of wastewater storage capacity and the valley was
closed until further notice. Customers present in the valley at the time of the notice were asked to limit all
water usage. Customers planning to come to Kirkwood further were asked to delay their trip until further
notice.

f. Nuemiller & Beardsley 2016 Legislative Update

Teola Tremayne, County Clerk and Ex Officio Registrar of Voters, sent a memorandum to the District on
February 9, 2017, regarding a new law SB 415 moving the Board Member election date to November of
even-numbered years. The law requires districts with regularly scheduled odd-year election which have
experienced “significant decrease in voter turnout” in the last regularly scheduled election to adopt a
plan to transition to even-numbered year general elections no later than January 1, 2018. District Counsel
Schroeder advised that the new law does not apply to the District because we are a landowner based
voter District. The amount of votes each landowner cast is tied to the amount of land that they own.
Voting is not open to all registered voters that live in the county.



ACTION: GM to inquire whether the directors must attend sexual harassment training.
g. Staff Training — Collection Systems Specialty Workshop

GM and Operator Il Steven Schnitter attended a Collection System Specialty Workshop.
The training session spoke to some of the SSMP issues, system limitations, and enforcement actions.

h. BVWD Roster — 2017 Expiration of Terms of Office - Boyle, Becking, & Bissell
i. SB415-0dd Year to Even Year Election Change
GM Gouveia asked Directors whose term of office is over in December 2017 to consider another term
with the District. Directors Boyle, Becking and Bissell indicated they would report back to the Board on a
decision in advance of the election cycle.
3. Financial Report - General Manager
2.1 P&L and Balance Sheet Reports - Discussion and Possible Action ltem
Motion Bissell Second Boyle to accept the P&L and Balance Sheet as presented.
ALL AYES; MOTION CARRIED
ABSENT: Becking
2.2 Accounts Payable Report - Discussion and Possible Actionltem
Motion Boyle Second Bissell to accept the Accounts Payable Report as presented.
ALL AYES; MOTION CARRIED
ABSENT: Becking
2.3 A/R & Aging Reports —Discussion
The A/R balance as March 31st, 2017 was -$12,084.67. The balance for the previous year was
-$3,924.08. There were 12 accounts that had more than one quarter due, with a possibility of
being sent to the Alpine County Tax Roll FY17/18. Office Manager Silber will be calling the
Individuals and putting liens on homes to collect past due balances.
4. Board Member Reports
The next board meeting was scheduled for June 19t at 9:00 A.M.

GM wiill present the FY17/18 Preliminary Budget for review.

President Bissell adjourned the meeting at 12:33 p.m.

Bear Valley Water District = 441 Creekside Drive = P.O. Box 5027 = Bear Valley, CA 95223 = Phone: (209) 753 - 2112



A
V‘) bear valley

WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM

DATE: JUNE 19, 2017
To: BVWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: JEFF GOUVEIA, DISTRICT GENERAL MANAGER
RE: FY 17— 18 PRELIMINARY BUDGET - HIGHLIGHTS

1. Updated Effluent Disposal Plan —January — June 2018

a.

a.

Budget Anticipates Expenses Related to Surface Disposal Beginning March 1, 2018 (or Later) —June 30
Areas of Impact on March 1 or Later — Staff Time, Lab Costs, Supply Costs

2. Updated Effluent Disposal Plan — June — October 2018

a.

Maximize Land Application - +/- 20 MG vs. 25 — 75 MG Stored Effluent
i. Every Other Day Land Application Approach as in Summer 2015
ii. Reduces Electricity Use — Permits Recurring Re-enrollment in PG&E Peak Day Pricing Program
iii. Eliminates Rental Pump Expenses
iv. Eliminates Diesel Fuel Expenses

v. Reduces Wear on Land App Infrastructure & Extends Useful Life of Sprayheads, pipes, flow meters

3. Re-Direct Staff Resources in Summer Months

a. Expanded I&I Investigation & Analysis to Identify Areas of Water Intrusion
b. Recommending Purchase of a Hydro Jetter & Nozzles To Be Used in Conjunction with Existing Camera
c. Eliminates the Annual Recurring $5000 — 7000 Contract Jetting Expense
d. Facilitates Compliance with SSMP Requirements Related to System Maintenance & Prevention of Sewer
System Overflows (SSOs)
4. Insurance — Change of Carrier
a. Property & Liability
i. Alteris Water Plus > Alteris Cal Mutuals Joint Powers Risk and Insurance Management Authority -
20.53 % Reduction in Property & Liability Policy (Enrolled FY16-17)
b. Worker’s Compensation

i. Special Districts Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) > Alteris Cal Mutals Joint Powers Risk and
Insurance Management Authority - 17.83 % Reduction in Rate for Sanitary — Class Code 7580

5. FY 17-18 CIP Plan

o

o BT TR

Increased Pumping Capacity - New 10 HP Pump - Pump 4 + Electrical $ 20,000
Replaced Failed Device - New Magnetic Flow Meter $ 17,000
Meet SSMP Requirement & Best Practices - Portable Jetter & Nozzles $ 55,000
Increased Pumping Capacity - Transfer Pumps (2) $ 7,500
Enhanced Monitoring & Compliance - Bisulfite & Chlorine Residual Monitoring $ 17,000

SSMP, NPDES Compliance, Best Practices - Asset Management Program $ 14,000



015'69z$

165221

¥92'61£$

9/2'8S

806'611)

1€2'8¢€L

166221
089'GL

£2¢'8L

0
6EV'Y
¥8€'C
0000}
00S'L

€91°268

000'6S
000'0€
00S'9
000'6Z
005'62
000°'L
000°0}
000G
00s'e
000'8L
000'0}
0009
000'€Z
000'%

IBJOLMA S

000°¢vL'e$

00025t i
000'16S 000165

139ang 139ang

6L-8L Ad
139ang

100'vS

MOTd HSVD 13

289201
(z81'9¢)
(005'99)

8¥£'96

8¥€'96

sasuadx3 ysed |ppY [210)qInS

ledipuud - sjuswAed ueo
S 1doy / sy udwi [eyded
BWIodUl 38U Ul papn|du] JON) STANLIANIIXT HSVD

sasuadx3 ysed-uon |ejoiqing

awosu| 18I0 18N

sesuadx3 19Y10 |eJoIqINS

uoneaidaq
JsaJa)u| ueo
S3ASN3dX3 ¥3IHLO

d JAYI0 IBjoIgIng

(s2a4 uonoadsu) g uoneoddy [ou|) 994 UOKOBULOYD
QUIBULOISSBOUOY) - SJUBLIASINGWIdY asuadx]

S4SN - sjuswesINquiey asuadxy

Jsalaju| @ sanjeuad ‘sea aje

41V - SWodu| jsaseju|

INNIATYH YIHIO|

awosu| jeuonesadQ 19N

sasuadx3 BupesadQ |ejoiqng

sannn

SJUBLUSSOSSY @ SASUBDIT 'S99 ‘sexe]
sjoaloid aoueldwo) @ Bunuoday Aiojeinbay
s994 Aiojesoge

aoueudjuIR @ siedoy

[ejuay Juawdinb3y

Bununoooy @ [eba jeseuan

Buninsuo) % Buussuibug [eiouan

abeio}S aoIya/ @ [eAOWSY Mous ‘Buiwiooss)
sal|ddng @ sasuadx3 pialy

so||ddng @ sasuadx3 200

S@ouaau0) @ sdiysiaquiay

aoueinsu|

sieli4 ® |10 ‘|esalg ‘se

suoneaya) @ Bulutel| ‘uojeonp3 Jojesedo

Buures) ‘suonoal3 ‘sbugesyy - sesuadx3 Jojoalq
sjyaueg pue sauejes

anuanay BunesadQ |ejoiqing

[eJBWIWOY
|epuapisay
SINNIAIY

1598104 100PNg 1EOA § + 81-LL0Z JEGA [EIDUBUI]
Jo13sIq JajeMm AdjleA seag




19)BaIS) 10 GZ'| - SJUBUAAOD UBOT - Oljey va!oéanon_—

14 13N

(091°96)

V9L LLL

09196

6LL'VLS

2eL'SS

SL.'82 000°'0€
89v'9 000'L

VeV 000k
8Lz'zL 00Z°19
6€0'6 000'8L
9lz'oL 00004
vz’ 000'GL
209'e 00S'C

Lie'ol 000'GL
0€8'El 00004
00e's 000's

00'6} 00022
€6L'y 000'€L
95e'L 000't

€22
2r5'86e

662'VSL 000°EVL

sasuadx3 yse) |PPY [eI0iqIng
|ediound - sjuswied ueo]
sjuswaeoe|day / sjuswanoidw| [eyded
u 1ON LION3d

sasuadx3 yseo-uoN [ejoiqng

uoneaideq

uonewaidaq
jsaseju| ueo

ISNIdX3 YIHL

dNUdARY JAYI0 [ejoIgINg

(s@a4 uondadsu| g uonedliddy |ou]) S84 UoNOBUUOD
B1JIBUUOISSBOUOY) - Sjuswasinquiiay asuedxy

S4SN - suswasinquiey asuadx3y

JsaJe)u| @ saljjeusad 'see aje

41V - 8woou| jsasiu|

SANIASY 93H1O0|

awoou| jeuonesadQ JoN

sasuadx3g BunesadQ [ejoygng
sanin
SJUBLUSSSSY 'R SOSUBOI ‘s994 ‘sexe )
spalold soueldwo) g Buiodey Aojeinbey
sea Alojeloge]
soueusjuiBl B siedey
|ejusy juswdinby
Bununoooy g [efa eseusD
Bunjnsuo) p Buussuibu] |eseusd
obeJ0)S 8J0IYaA B [BAOWSY MOUS ‘Buiwoosd)
sal|ddng g sesuadx3 pjel4
sel|ddng @ sesuadx3 a0
saoualejuo) B sdiysiequeiy
soueInsu|
sJ9)ji4 8 10 ‘|9seIq 'seD
suoneoya) g Buluiel) ‘uoneanp3 Jolesedo
Buiutes) ‘suonoe|3 ‘sBunesyy - sesuedx3 Jopaiqg
Sjyeusg pue saliejes
S3SNIAX3|

|erJswwo)
[enuspisay
SNNIATY

LL-9L A4
139ang

Pos0d0Id SA 10DPNG 'SA [ENJOY - 81-L10Z JEOA [EIOUBUL]
Jou3sIq 193 Ad)ep Jeag




“Jisodap 4O w3 3Y3 38 Xe} SuIodu] [e13pay 03 193[GNS J0U 3B JUNCIIE U O} PAINGLILOD SPUNY Y| “(dHAH) uejd Yijeay ajqrINpPap-ysiy e u pa|joJua 318 Oym s3jels pajiun ay) ul siaAedxey 03 ajqe|ieae Junodde sguaes [edipaw padejueape-xel y - (V'S HJ JUNOIIY SSUIAES (ijeaH
*syoaydAed aakojdwa woly pajonpap ase saxe) Aue a10§aq swniwaud Jyauaq payijenb Joj Aed 03 asooyd Aew noA weiBoid SZT UORISS € J3pUN "SHJBUQ 3|qexel-uou ojul (Aejes) yauaq ysed 3|q!

3dUeINSU| 31 PaPIACLd LON SaaAojdwi3 Z - ue|d UOISIA 10 |euaq ‘Pa Ul pajjolul I
PUISIQ sasINquuidy T ‘saakojdw3 € 03 papinoid a8esano) [ejuag ‘uondQ Nart-uj Ysed ON YIM INQ pardo sIai0 - saakojdw3 Z AjuQ 03 Auaiin) papiaoid a8eIan0) [eaIPIIAl - STFUSE UOISIA /183U3q / [edIP3IN AMAE

B JJ3AUOD 0} ]

Lot

SMO|e 18U} 3PO] SY| Y3 JO Led - UB[d SZT UORIS
423 Z6 104 SBuluIeT JO % GG = |gS - SueInsu|

liqesia
98e.3A0) - SIUBINSU] T AMAE ++

03 AINO 3jqey!

TSIION
~de) s - Asejes
|enuuy JeaA T 79 ® % - ¥¥did %00T - da@ %00T - da@ %00T - da@ 8'£:udisaq / 8'0 Mold 4aV
2oueMO||Y Wioyiun "0 yauag S5 @ %L'T-2Isse)) %00T %00T %00T 0£8'6E9'E$ 128png
SIARU3OU| UOI3RINP3 1as uedLaWY YUON sheq g 43 sheq 1€ - ST S¥3d D Painsurj[ss PaInsulJj3s S¥3d e
aJempieH 0SE$ %00T - daq %00T - da@ 9°9:u8isaQ / €'T :Mold Qv
‘agayv 79 @ % T - Yidid wex3 aA3 05Z$ %00T %00T 000200°2$ *328png
25UBMO||Y WJoyiun 3y 18N 1 BN sheq z1 [43 sheq 0z -zt SY¥3d [eJ painsu| Jj35 N PN S¥3d 1)
% 00T - daq % 00T -daq % 00T - da@ £°£:uBis3@ / LTL°0 :Mold JaY
20ouemol|y wioyiun 79 ® % T-W¥did %00T %00T %00T 690v7£'9$ 198png
S3AIUAIU| UOREINP3 1as 000°0S$ sheq zT 43 sheq Sz-11 SY¥3d (8D ISNILUIESH 6€ [8901  1SNJL YI[E9H GE [8901  ISNILYI[ESH 6E €901
%0L
%00T - daq - 521npadoid Jofey %00T - da@ £:£:uBis3@ / 0y :MOJd 30V
2ouEMO||Y ULoyiuN 79 @ % - Y4did %00T %08 - swie|) %00T 000°006'5Z$ :323png
(v'S"H) 3unody sBuines yijeaH 1as Asejes , T skeq z1 4 sheq £z - 01 S¥3d €2 UOISIA dSA S3INSUTJ135 10 VMOV | 9mmsia fnnn dland 80yeL yinos |
wia] 307 7§ Hoys Jost$ o1 dn
‘ag'a’v ‘Pd 29Aojdw3 79 @ % - Yidid %001 - d2a %00T - daq %00T - da@ V/N :uBisa@ / €0Z°0 :Mol4 4aY
%0T - S9AUDU| uoneINpP3 Y0T$ shed Jahojdw3  NSTS 3j1 piepuers SS @ %L'T-Isse) %00T %00T %00T 0LT'8TT'T$ :398png
ue|d Buipuads xa|4 SZT UORIAS Angesig piopieH eusis skeq z1 1 shea pz - ST S¥3d €2 pasinquipy S¥3d1Ed SERIER) | 3913510 921M18S d11and AajeA menbs |
pasinquiay “dx3
JuIWasINqIRY 19204 J0 INO %09+ V/N :uBisa@ / ¥/N :Mold 40V
Inas Aspune 79 @ % T - Vddid duensul-0) %00T %00T SZY'0LLTS 398png
30UBMO|lY WiojIuN 8Y0'ES - €8Y°Z$ sididung skeq 9 1 sheq 9z - 0T Sy3d [ed %001 Sjijung S¥id ey | 1omsiq Jerem "0 sBuuds auidiy|
sdiysIaquIaN g Y3[eaH / uolun 3Ipad
22UeMO||Y WJoyiun % 00T - da@ % 00T - daq walud shed - dag 09°Z:udisaQ / 90°Z :Mol4 3a¥
sweJdoid aouessissy aakojdw3 Asejes Ajyyuow (sheq v7) 79 @ % T - V4did %00T %00T %00T 8LY'LYETTS 128png
ue|d /St S¥3d 18D 10%9'99 Asejes , 7 SINOH O / 69°€ [43 sheq 0z - 0T Sy3d [ed VMOV VMOV S¥3d e
de) 00s$ nart-ul-ysed
JuaWasINGuIIdY uoieanp3/Bulules| %06 - da@ %06 - da@ % 00T - da@ 0520 :uisaQ / 0820 ‘Moj4 4aY
20uBMO|y 3008 /wLioIuN 79 @ % - Y¥did %00T %00T %00T :128png
000 - 00S$ - Aed Aynaduo 1as Asejes , S'T sheq z1 €T sheq 0z - 0T S¥3d e vidr Vidr S¥3d 8D
79 ® % T - Y¥did %0-daq %0-dag %0 - dag Sey':udisaa / 00Z'0 Mojd 3aV
S5 @ %L'T-2lsse) %0 %0 Jedh / 888ZTS 8ZEEELS 198png
1as V/N skeq zT 41 sheq ST - 0T S¥3d [eD | wmsig Kejues sAudinn |
Ked A3na8uo
S2AU3DU| UoleINP3 %09 -dag % 09 - dag % SL-dag 009°0 :u8isaq / LSE'0 :Mol4 4aY
Apisqns |eany Asejes Ajyauon LSO®%LT %00T %00T %00T V/N $ 398png
ue|d Buipuads Xa|4 SZT UOIIAS 10%9'99 X 0E-STS shea 971 €1 sheq 1Z- 50T S¥3d [eD S¥3died S¥3died S¥3died
sweidouq aduejsissy aakojdwz
0Z ® %S ‘SIAST @ % ST - Aed Anasuo %00T % 00T - dag % S8 - dag V/N :uBisa@ / SLT°0 :Moj4 4aV
ueld £St S¥3d [eD Old Old 79 @ % T - V¥did %00T %00T %00T L6T°TT9°LTS 398png
ue|d Suipuads Xa|4 SZT U0 1as Asejes , 5'T sheq zg - 72 [43 sheq z€ - 7z SY¥3d D UOISIA dSA [SRERIE S¥3dIed I
%0-dag %0-daq %0-dag 00S°0 *uBisaQ / 90°0 :Mol4 4aV
(1as) @2ueunsu) (sheq €1) Y2NeW % € %0 %0 « 183A / 0002T$ 166'S6L$ 198png
Ajigesiq aeis «100T$ P3%JOM 09T /SIH 8 1)1 sheq@ 81 - 0T VY| 3jdwis UOISIA dSA [e3Uaq e32a §s013anjg

81/LLA4 sishjeuy syysusg aapesedwod

S8|JUNO0Y) 1998|d '3 BPEASN ‘Opeloq |3 ‘auwnjon) ‘seiaAe|e) 1o} sishjeuy sjyeueg aAapesedwo) - piepueys Asnpu|




BENEFITS DETAIL - CURRENT BENEFITS & SCENARIOS BASED ON OTHER AGENCY COMPARASIONS

NOT A PROPOSAL - FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY

[ Scenario#r Medical Dental Vision Life Ins Ind Total Ret-7.5% _ Ret-10% _ Ret-15% Ret-25 %
100% 100% 100% $ 100k
General Manager 836 54 17.24 37.40 945 5,462 7,283 10,924 18,207
Office Manager 836 54 17.24 51.61 959 4,491 5,988 8,982 14,971
Chief Plant Operator 836 54 17.24 51.61 959 4,695 6,260 9,389 15,649
Operator #1 836 54 17.24 51.61 959 2,150 2,866 4,300 7,166
Operator #2 836 54 17.24 51.61 959 1,922 2,562 3,843 6,405
Total 4180 270 86.2 243.84 4780
12 Month Benefit Total: $57,360 $18,719 $24,959 $37,438 $62,397
$76,080 $82,319 $94,799 $119,758
[ SEnaon2 Y Medical Dental Ret-7.5% _ Ret-10% _ Ret-15% Ret-25%
100% 100%
General Manager 0 0 5,462 7,283 10,924 18,207
Office Manager 836 54 4,491 5,988 8,982 14,971
Chief Plant Operator 836 54 4,695 6,260 9,389 15,649
Operator #1 0 54 2,150 2,866 4,300 7,166
Operator #2 0 0 1,922 2,562 3,843 6,405
Total 1672 162
$18,719 $24,959 $37,438 $62,397
$44,274 $50,514 $62,993 $87,952




[ scenario#s Medical Dental Vision Life Ins Ret-7.5%  Ret-10%  Ret-15% Ret - 25 %
100% 100% 100% $ 100k
General Manager 836 54 17.24 37.40 5,462 7,283 10,924 18,207
Dep 0 36 16.62 0
Office Manager 836 54 17.24 51.61 4,491 5,988 8,982 14,971
Dep 0 36 16.62 0
Chief Plant Operator 836 54 17.24 51.61 4,695 6,260 9,389 15,649
Dep 0 36 16.62 0
Operator #1 836 54 17.24 51.61 2,150 2,866 4,300 7,166
Dep 0 36 16.62 0
Operator #2 836 54 17.24 51.61 1,922 2,562 3,843 6,405
Dep 0 36 16.62 0
Total 4180 450 1693 243.84 5043
12 Month Benefit Total: __ $60,518 " $18,719 $24,959 $37,438 $62,397
$79,237 $85,477 $97,956 $122,915
[ Scenario#a T Medical Dental Vision Life Ins Ind Total Ret-7.5%  Ret-10%  Ret-15%  Ret-25%
100% 100% 100% $ 100k -
General Manager 836.00 54.00 17.24 37.40 945 5,462 7,042 10,563 17,605
Dep 837.00 36.00 16.62 0 890
Office Manager 836.00 54.00 17.24 51.61 959 4,491 5,888 8,833 14,721
Dep 837.00 36.00 16.62 0 890
Chief Plant Operator 836.00 54.00 17.24 51.61 959 4,695 6,257 9,386 15,643
Dep 837.00 36.00 16.62 0 890
Operator #1 836.00 54.00 17.24 51.61 959 2,150 4,987 7,481 12,468
Dep 837.00 36.00 16.62 0 890
Operator #2 836.00 54.00 17.24 51.61 959 1,922 4,457 6,686 11,143
Dep 837.00 36.00 16.62 0 890
Total 8,365.00 450.00 169.30 243.84 9,22
12 Month Benefit Total: __ $110,738 $18,719 $28,632 $42,948 $71,580
$129,457 $139,370 $153,686 $182,318




Retirement Estimate Calculator Page 1 of 3

&= Print

About You » Employment > Employment List > Survivor and Beneficiary » Estimate Results

Estimate Results

Based on your Employment History and the information you provided, here is your
estimate of your monthly CalPERS retirement benefits, and any payments to your loved
ones after your death. After reviewing the results, you can print this page, or edit your
information to receive an updated estimate.

Unmodified Allowance Explain This

Benefit Estimate At Age 62 At Age 63 At Age 64 At Age 65 At Age 66

For You $2,247 $2,479 $2,723 $2,978 $3,244

Please note that estimates aren't provided for Option 1 and Option 4. These options are
more complex and require additional information to be calculated. You can find more
information on these options in your Member Benefit Publication.

Estimate Summary

|Your Date of Birth[

LR seTs

|Planned Retirement Date
02/04/2032

Final Compensation
5833

|CaIPERS Membership Date]
Member after July 1982

https://www.calpers.ca.gov/gcalc/rpes/survBene.do 6/6/2017



Retirement Estimate Calculator Page 1 of 3

= Print

About You > Employment > Employment List > Survivor and Beneficiary » Estimate Results

Estimate Results

Based on your Employment History and the information you provided, here is your
estimate of your monthly CalPERS retirement benefits, and any payments to your loved
ones after your death. After reviewing the results, you can print this page, or edit your
information to receive an updated estimate.
Unmodified Allowance Explain This

Benefit Estimate At Age 65 At Age 66 At Age 67 At Age 68 At Age 69

For You $2,354 $2,472 $2,589 $2,707 $2,825

Please note that estimates aren't provided for Option 1 and Option 4. These options are
more complex and require additional information to be calculated. You can find more
information on these options in your Member Benefit Publication.

Estimate Summary

Your Date of Birth
e=ners
|Planned Retirement Datel
05/24/2022

|Final Compensationl
5000.00

ICalPERS Membership Date
Member after July 1982

https://www.calpers.ca.gov/gcalc/rpes/survBene.do ‘ 6/6/2017



Retirement Estimate Calculator Page 1 of 3

&= Print

About You > Employment > Employment List > Survivor and Beneficiary » Estimate Results

Estimate Results

Based on your Employment History and the information you provided, here is your
estimate of your monthly CalPERS retirement benefits, and any payments to your loved
ones after your death. After reviewing the results, you can print this page, or edit your
information to receive an updated estimate.

Unmodified Allowance Explain This
Benefit Estimate At Age 66 At Age 67 At Age 68 At Age 69 At Age 70

For You $1,986 $2,190 $2,312 $2,434 $2,555

Please note that estimates aren't provided for Option 1 and Option 4. These options are
more complex and require additional information to be calculated. You can find more
information on these options in your Member Benefit Publication.

Estimate Summary

Your Date of Birth
TS5
|Planned Retirement Date
05/13/2022
Final Compensation
5000.00
EaIPERS Membership Date|
Member after July 1982

https://www.calpers.ca.gov/gcalc/rpes/survBene.do 6/6/2017



Retirement Estimate Calculator Page 1 of 3

&= Print

About You > Employment > Employment List > Survivor and Beneficiary » Estimate Results

Estimate Results

Based on your Employment History and the information you provided, here is your
estimate of your monthly CalPERS retirement benefits, and any payments to your loved
ones after your death. After reviewing the results, you can print this page, or edit your
information to receive an updated estimate.

Unmodified Allowance Explain This

Benefit Estimate At Age 62 At Age 63 At Age 64 At Age 65 At Age 66

For You $915 $1,063 $1,221 $1,388 $1,566

Please note that estimates aren't provided for Option 1 and Option 4. These options are
more complex and require additional information to be calculated. You can find more
information on these options in your Member Benefit Publication.

Estimate Summary

Your Date of Birth
VHOHI958

[Planned Retirement Date
11/01/2020

Final Compensation
5000.00

ICalPERS Membership Date|
Member after July 1982

https://www.calpers.ca.gov/gcalc/rpes/survBene.do 6/6/2017



Retirement Estimate Calculator Page 1 of 3

& Print

About You > Employment > Employment List > Survivor and Beneficiary » Estimate Results

Estimate Results

Based on your Employment History and the information you provided, here is your
estimate of your monthly CalPERS retirement benefits, and any payments to your loved
ones after your death. After reviewing the results, you can print this page, or edit your
information to receive an updated estimate.

Unmodified Allowance Explain This

Benefit Estimate At Age 62 At Age 63 At Age 64 At Age 65 At Age 66

For You $1,317 $1,490 $1,674 $1,868 $2,072

Please note that estimates aren't provided for Option 1 and Option 4. These options are
more complex and require additional information to be calculated. You can find more
information on these options in your Member Benefit Publication.

Estimate Summary

Your Date of Birth
0322714960
[Planned Retirement Date
03/21/2022

|Fina| Compensationl

5250

ICalPERS Membership Date|
Member after July 1982

https://www.calpers.ca.gov/gcalc/rpes/survBene.do 6/6/2017



&,
V‘ bear valley

WATER DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM

DATE: JUNE 19,2017

To: BVWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: JEFF GOUVEIA, DISTRICT GENERAL MANAGER
RE: MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT

1. Collections, Treatment & Disposal Operations - Update
a. Flows - Influent Flows & Pond Transfers
a. Volumes - Storage, Capacity & Disposal
2. Permit Compliance & Monitoring & Reporting Programs (MRPs) - Update
a. WDR MRP - Land Discharge Permit — Compliance & Reporting Update
b. NPDES MRP - Surface Water Discharge Permit — Compliance & Reporting Update
i. R5-2016-0054 — Amended Permit Received
ii. R5-2016-0054 — March Compliance Letter
iii. R5-2016-0054 — Water Characterization / Priority Pollutant Results — Effluent & Receiving Water
i RSW-001 - Aluminum, Arsenic, Barium, Chromium, Copper, Iron, Mercury, Manganese, Nickel
ii. EFF-001 - All Above +: Chloroform, Methylene Chloride, Toluene, Cyanide, Zinc, Di-n-butyl Phthalate
iv. R5-2016-0054 — Updated Dilution/Mixing Zone Study — Scheduled June 20- 21
3.  Other
a. Staff Training — CVCWA Annual Conference — Collaboration, Science & Advocacy
i. Permitting & Enforcement: Helpful Items for Permittees
ii. Balancing Your Carbon Footprint: How Climate Regs May Impact Your Treatment Plant
iii. Impact of Proposed ELAP Standards on Non-Lab Operations & Staff
iv. CVCWA's Toxicity, Freshwater Mussels, Methylmercury & CV-SALTS Special Projects
v. State of the Regional Board: Executive Officer Pamela Creedon
b. Meeting with Skyline Investments Director of Development Matthias Schlaepfer & Chris Lund

c. BVWD Roster —2017 Expiration of Terms of Office (Boyle, Becking, Bissell)



Board Meeting 6-19-17 Operatio'ns Report

Influent Flows (MG) — Total of ALL Wastewater Received / % change previous yr

January 2017

January 2016

January 2015

4.713 / 339.6% 1.388 /89.5% 1.551/211.5%
February 2017 February 2016 February 2015
5.943 / 236.0% 2.518 /87.9% 2.866/331.3%
March 2017 March 2016 March 2015
3.752 /101.8% 3.685 / 180.2% 2.045 / 236.4%
April 2017 April 2016 April 2015
4.704 / 109.3% 4.303/290.7% 1.480 / 40.8%
May 2017 May 2016 May 2015
5.784 / 188.3% 3.071/376.8% .815/36.3%

Transferred to PR (MG) - Volume of Water Moved from Treatment to Storage / % change previous yr

January 2017

January 2016

January 2015

7.515/749.3%

1.003 / 73.9%

1.357 / 237.2%

February 2017

February 2016

8.669 / 206.4%

February 2015

4.200 / 119.7%

3.510/893%

March 2017 March 2016 March 2015
5.429 / 100.1% 5.420/210.3% 2.577 / 193.6%
April 2017 April 2016 April 2015
6.586 / 1.38% 4.770 / 238.0% 2.004 / 45.8%
May 2017 May 2016 May 2015
7.200/ 179.4% 4.013/222.6% 1.803/91.4%
e Land Application Annual Totals — MG Applied / % change previous yr
2016 2015 2014

52.572 / 215.4% 24.408 / 112.8% 21.644 /52.6%

e Discharge Effluent Flow Totals - MG

March 2017 April 2017 May 2017 June 1-10 2017
15.8 29.9 29.7 9.2

e Storage Reservoir Elevations and Volumes (based on 10/6/15 pressure chart):
o  Empty (minimum pool) =7063.0'=0MG =0’
o Total Depth (w/2’ Freeboard) =7086.3' = 76.45 MG = 23.3’
o Total Depth (spillway) =7088.3' = 85.86 MG = 25.3’
o Discharge Point (DP) Removed from New Permit =7080.4' =51.06 MG =17.4’
=  Reached DP 6/2/16 =7081.9’ =57.16 MG = 18.9’

=  Did not reach DP 2015 =N/A
= Did not reach DP 2014 =N/A
=  Did not reach DP 2013 =N/A

o Permitted Full Reservoir (2’ Freeboard)
= Highest Level 2017 - 3/8/17
=  Highest Level 2016 — 5/26/16

=7086.3" = 76.45 MG = 100%
=7083.9' =65.67 MG =85.9%
=7081.9'=57.16 MG =74.7%

=  Highest Level 2015 - 5/21/15 =7070.1’ =15.48 MG = 20.2%
= Highest Level 2014 - 5/8/14 =7072.3'=21.93 MG = 28.7%
=  Highest Level 2013 - 5/16/13 =7073.5' =25.84 MG = 33.8%
= Highest Level 2012 - 5/10/12 =7078.6' =44.03 MG = 57.6%

. nghest Level 2011 - 7/10/11 =7084.47'=112.42 MG = 106.2% (1974 capacity curve in use until 12/11)

= Current Storage Volume
1 Year Ago Storage Volume

=7071.8 =20.33 MG =26.6%
=7081.1=53.87 MG =70.5%

(6/11/2017)
(6/16/2016)



T30 A3eAid 3571J0 SUCHIPUCY "elwiopeD Jo S1elS G102 ©

ON LVOZ/LEISO | PONIWANS | 210Z/10/90 | ZL0Z/OSF0 - £10Z/L0/P0 | Auiuop L1dUNOW 1107 1udy | £668061
ON L0V0Zi12iv0 | PRGNS | Z10Z/LO/S0 | 2L0ZALSIE0 - L1LOZ/L0IED | Auluop L1dUNOW L10Z ydey | Spyiegt
ON L10Z/SZ/E0 | PONIWANS | ZL0Z/LOMY0 | 2LOZISZT/Z0 - LLOZLO/Z0 | Auiuow LJUNOW 10T foenigad | 7827881
ON LL0ZILZIZ0 | ponwagng | Z10Z/LOVED | ZLOZALE/L0 - ZLOZIL0IL0 | Aluuow 1dHNOW 2107 Asenuep | ZEYOLSE
ON L10ZIEZ0 | PERWANS | ZL0Z/LOVZO | QLOZALEIZY - LOTAOIZL | Auuop 1dHNOW 910Z 12qwads(Q | £966581
oN 9L0ZiZLiTL | PoRWGNS | ZL0Z/LOVZO | SLOZALE/ZL - 91L0Z/L0/0L | Auslend | ¥V HO |(1eak Jad sawn £) 9L0Z £0 | ¥9E5ESL
ON LIOZ/LE/LD | PRGNS | LL0Z/LOVZO0 | SLOZ/LE/ZYE - 9L0T/10/L0 | lenuuy L1dHUNOW 9107 |0LYOZLY
ON SL0ZI6Z/T) | PeRIWGNS | ZL0Z/LO/LO | QLOZ/MOE/LL - L0Z/LO/LL | Alutuop LdUNOW 210Z JSqWSA0N | 9594731
ON amng | Z10Z/L0/60 | ZLOZALEILO - L1L0Z/L0iP0 | AusuenD | ¥3LVAL HO |(1eak Jad saum €) Z10Z LO | ¥668061
ON amnd | £10Z/L0/80 | LLOZ/OSI90 - L1L0Z/40/90 | Aluluop 154NOW LLOZ |unpe | 6FY¥eESE
ON amng | Z10Z/10/20 | 200200 €450 - 210200/0 | Alyiuow 1dHNOW 1107 fep | ZLELZ6L
|| sSnoiAsid
mous PRI OTTORT T

UMBIPYYM USBG SEY Lodal - UMBIDYUA []
aimny 8y} ur st 3jep anp Lodal - IS (]
PaRALGNS USAq Jou Sey Liodas pue pessed sey aulpesp Lodas - N ised ]
PSRIUIGNS 10U NG PAYPS LB Sey podal - $5aIB0IG-UI ]

piEQq Jsjem 0} PeRLLGNS Apesiie sem odal - PRGNS [
‘snjeig

*sajep pua pue Lejs Jajua Jo/pue sadAl siels ay) ¥Ia1d ‘spodal Jo 1s1 3y}

ai4010 fuusy) J1anIoM ased
£0Z0-1002-G¥ J3qUINN 18pI10

01 "M0J3q IS1| aY) woy 31 123j8s

2 JILUQNS 10 M3IARI 01
| 12487 (jaae] Bunioday

oJuUsWEIIES - §C UOIDBY :@dIYQ pieogd 1B

ALV falien Jeag taweN Aney

Bupiodey YN / ¥INS




F3ijod FIeAlld 357110 SUOTIPUOD eluoged Jo S1elS 5107 @

1003y peojumoq ON L10Z/00/90 | PORIWIGNS | 210271090 | LLOZ/0EIV0 - LL0Z/L0/70 | oW | SIOJINNOWM IT0Z U3V | 9LLv68}
Todsy peojuAeq ON L10Z/LOVG0 | PRRIWIONS | £LOZ/L0/SO | ZLOZ/LEIED - LLOZ/LO/E0 | AUINOW | SIOINNOW IT0C U3TeN (52.v68L
Today peojumea ON L102I9TIY0 | LIOTISTIED | PRWWANS | Z1L0Z/LOYD | 2L0Z/BZIZ0 - LLOZA0/Z0 | Auuol | SIOJNNOW | ZTH 3 | vLLv68L
1oUsy peojumoq ON L10T/STIY0 | LI0TIZIZ0 | peWwang | Z1OZALO/ED | ZLOZ/LENL0 - LLOZA0/L0 | Auiuow (SIAJNNOW | ZTOZ AJenuer (£2/v681
ON amng | Z1L0Z/L0/ZL | ZLOZ/LEIOL - 2LOZ/R0/0L | Auluow | SIAANNOW | ZT0Z 1900190 | Z8Lv68L
ON aming | /10Z/L0/44 | 2L0Z/0S/60 - £10Z/10/60 | Auowy (SIOJINNOW | ZTOZ J5qWeldss | 18.Ly63)L
ON amng (210270004 | ZL0Z/LE/S0 - £10Z/10/80 | Auiuow [ SIAINNOW ZI0Z1SnbNY | 08L7681
ON amnd | 210Z/L0/60 | Z00Z/LE/L0 - £10Z/10/20 | Auiuow [ SICINNOW ZI0C NinT* | 627681
ON aimng | L10Z/L0/20 | ZL0Z/OE/00 - L10Z/40/90 | Auluopw (SIOINNOW ZTOZ SUnT | 8127681

L10Z/V0/L0 | LLOZ/LE/SO - L1OT/10/S0

[ ZiczErzi] pue [ Gl0ZiEriZE] ‘usamag ana Loday MouS

UMEIPYIM USSQ SBY LOA) - UMEIDUIA [A]
21nyny 84} Ui §1 S1P SNp Lodal - aINNJ (]

PIILIGNS US3G Jou Sey Liodas pue passed sey aulipesp Yodai - ana ised [A]
PSIIWANS 10U 11Q PBYD3 USeq Sey Hodal - 5SaIB0Id-Ul [A]

pIEoq J3jem 0} PSRILIGNS ApEale Sem Lodas - PIIWIANS [A]

*S8)ep PUB PUB LT} JBJUS JO/PUE S3AA) SMIRIS SU) HIBYD ‘SLI0da! JO 1SI] aY) ABUBKD O MOJaq ISI] BL) WL} J) 133[9S 1I0TAI B HUIGNS 10 MIAS] 01

9102Z/10/80 *ejeq Jwondd3 Iv 11 18487 :j9Aa Buiuoday
PEUIES DELILEYOWN “Ja%IOM 858D ojusweIles - S¢ U0ITaY @O pieog J1a1eM
+0-5700-9102-GY 1equunN Japio ALAMAN ABliEA Jeag jaweN Apoed

Buniodey NG / UINS
a:oao_oauo_a 3»898.3«8»325389&: Jeemfajieaseaqub sse u-pabibo) ae nop PRI

1B633pun 13 @Y Buuiouop @3m00pews [F  OVEHANODAII - UOZUIA == 014 JOVINVAPPR |7 ™ 3duas Buieap jeuagen )~ aday mous Ajieq
- oy F < opad A7 | < speunoq 1 - F | @ |- wues iz o




y Eomunp G. Brown Jr.
GOVERNOR

CALIFORNIA g

QN Ve Roomaues
Water Boards (-

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board

RECEIVED APR 25 2077

19 April 2017

Jeff Gouveia, General Manager CERTIFIED MAIL

Bear Valley Water District 91 7199 9991 7035 8364 4431
P.O. Box 5027 g

Bear Valley, CA 95223

NOTICE OF ADOPTION
ORDER R5-2017-0041
AMENDING WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS ORDER R5-2016-0045
NPDES PERMIT NO. CA0085146

FOR

BEAR VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
BEAR VALLEY WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY
ALPINE COUNTY

Enclosed is Order R5-2017-0041 amending Waste Discharge Requirements Order
R5-2016-0045 (NPDES Permit) for the Bear Valley Water District, Bear Valley Wastewater
Treatment Facility, adopted by the California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central
Valley Region, on 7 April 2017. The amending Order was effective immediately upon adoption.
Also enclosed is your amended NPDES Permit, Order R5-2016-0045-01.

Please review your amended NPDES Permit carefully to ensure that you understand all aspects
of the discharge requirements. All technical reports, progress reports, and reporting requirements
are unchanged in the amended NPDES Permit.

Please note that we have transitioned to a paperless office. Therefore, all documents other
than monitoring reports shall be converted to a searchable Portable Document Format (PDF)
and submitted by email to centralvalleysacramento@waterboards.ca.gov. Please include the
following information in the email: Attention: NPDES Compliance section: Bear Valley
Wastewater Treatment Facility; and the CIWQS place ID 209035. Documents that are 50 MB or
larger must be transferred to a CD, DVD, or flash drive and mailed to our office, attention “ECM
Mailroom”. Monitoring reports shall be submitted through eSMR.

KaRL E. LonaLeY ScD, P.E., cHaiR | PAMELA C. CREEDON P.E., BCEE, EXECUTIVE OFFICER

11020 Sun Center Drive #200, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 | www.waterboards.ca.gov/centraivalley

£9 RECYCLED PAPER



Jeff Gouveia -2- 19 April 2017

All questions regarding the amended NPDES Permit should be directed to Mohammad Farhad
of our NPDES Compliance/Enforcement Unit at (916) 464-1181 or by email at
Mohammad.Farhad@waterboards.ca.gov.

gVf

es Marshall, P.E.
nior Engineer

Enclosures (2): Amending Order R5-2017-0041
Amended NPDES Permit (Order R5-2016-0045-01)

ce; David Smith, USEPA Region IX, San Francisco (via email only) -
Phil Isorena, State Water Resources Control Board, Sacramento (via email only)



¥ Lay,
&
Eomuno G. Brown JR.
GOVERNOR
s
CALIFORNIA MarTHEW RODRIQUEZ

‘ SECRETARY FOR
Water Boards b ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board

12 May 2017

Jeff Gouveia
General Manager RECEIVED MAY 2 2 207

Bear Valley Water District
P.O. Box 5027
Bear Valley, CA 95223

SELF-MONITORING REPORT REVIEW, BEAR VALLEY WATER DISTRICT, BEAR VALLEY
WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY, ALPINE COUNTY

The Bear Valley Water District (Discharger) discharges treated wastewater from the Bear Valley
Wastewater Treatment Facility (Facility), which is regulated by surface water discharge permit
Waste Discharge Requirements (WDRs) Order R5-2016-0045 (NPDES CA0085146) and land
discharge permit WDRs Order 5-01-208. The Monitoring and Reporting Program (MRP) of the
WDRs requires monitoring for constituents and other parameters and specifies the location and
frequency of monitoring. Central Valley Water Board staff has reviewed the electronic self-
monitoring reports (eSMRs) for the surface water discharge permit submitted by the Discharger
for the November 2016 through March 2017, and Annual 2016 monitoring periods.

No violations of the WDRs or MRP were identified from review of the eSMRs.

Submittal Required by Surface Water WDRs

The following annual report listed in Table A was required by WDRs R5-2016-0045 during the
period reviewed under cover of this letter. The next report required is the Annual Operations

Report, which is due 30 January 2018.

Table A. Submittal Required by the WDRs
Report Due Date Date Submitted
2016 Annual Operations Report 1/30/2017 1/27/2017

If you have any questions, please contact me at (916) 464-1181 or at
mfarhad@waterboard.ca.gov.

MOHAMMAD FARHAD
Water Resource Control Engineer
NPDES Compliance and Enforcement Unit

KaRrL E. LonGgLEY ScD, P.E., cHair | PaMmeLA C. CreepoN P.E., BCEE, EXECUTIVE OFFICER

11020 Sun Center Drive #200, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 | www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley

&» RECYCLED PAPER



July 5, 2017
(E-125)

July 10, 2017 to
August 9, 2017
(E-120 to E-90)

July 17, 2017 to
August 11, 2017
(E-113 to E-88)

COUNTY OF ALPINE
Office of the County Clerk

Teola L. Tremayne, County Clerk
Ex Officio Clerk to the Board of Supervisors
Ex Officio Registrar of Voters

SPECIAL DISTRICTS
ELECTION CALENDAR

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 7, 2017

DELIVERY OF NOTICE OF ELECTIVE OFFICES TO BE FILLED

AND BOUNDARY MAPS.

The district secretary delivers to the county elections official notice that
specifies the offices to be filled and indicates whether the district or the
candidate is to pay for candidate’s statements. The notice must bear the
secretary’s signature and the district seal. (EC 10509)

District secretary delivers to the county elections official of each affected
county a map showing the boundaries of the district and boundaries of
divisions within the district, if applicable, and must indicate in which
divisions a director is to be elected at large. (EC 10522)

PUBLICATION OF NOTICE OF ELECTION. First and last day for
one-time publication of the Notice of Election. If there is no newspaper of
general circulation in the district, the elections official of the principal
county will publish in the nearest newspaper having general circulation.
(EC 12112)

(Please note that the Attorney General of California has given an opinion
that Alpine County may post rather than publish since we have no
newspaper of general circulation in the County.)

DECLARATION OF CANDIDACY, FILING TIME. NOMINATION
PERIOD. Dates candidates obtain and file their Declarations of
Candidacy for special district boards. (EC 10510)

Declarations of Candidacy will be issued by the county elections official
or_the district secretary, and must be received in the election official’s
office by 5:00 p.m. on August 11, 2017. (EC 10510)

Candidates who wish to have a Candidate’s Statement of Qualifications
included in the voter's pamphlet must file candidate’s statements at the
time they file the declaration of candidacy. (EC 13307)

No candidate shall withdraw his or her declaration of candidacy after 5:00
p.m. on the 88th day prior to the general district election. (EC 10510)

P.0. Box 158-99 Water Street, Markleeville, CA 96120 (530) 694-2281 / Fax (530) 6942491
Internet Address: http://www.alpinecountyca.gov / email: ttremayne@alpinecountyca.gov



District Election Calendar

November 7, 2017
Page 2

August 16, 2017
(E-83)

August 16, 2017
(E-83)

August 17, 2017
(E-82)

October 23, 2017
(E-15)

October 9, 2017 to
October 28, 2017
(E-29 to E-10)

November 7, 2017

November 27, 2017

December 1, 2017

EXTENSION OF NOMINATION PERIOD. [f an incumbent officer of a
special district does not file a declaration of candidacy by 5:00 p.m. on
August 11th, any person, other than the incumbent, may file a declaration
of candidacy by 5:00 p.m. on August 16, 2017. This provision does not
apply if there is no incumbent eligible to be elected. (EC 10516)

INSUFFICIENT CANDIDATES. APPOINTMENT OF CANDIDATES.

If by 5:00 p.m. on this day: (1) only one person has filed a declaration of
candidacy for any elective office to be filled, (2) no one has filed a
declaration of candidacy, (3) or an insufficient number of persons has
filed to fill the offices; and if a petition signed by 10% of voters has not
been submitted requesting that the district election be held, the election
official shall certify this fact to the board of supervisors, and a person who
has filed a declaration of candidacy shall be appointed at a regular or
special meeting held prior to the first Monday before the first Friday in
December. If no one filed, another qualified person shall be appointed
and shall take office and serve as if elected. (EC 10515)

RANDOMIZED ALPHABET DRAWING. The Registrar of Voters
conducts the randomized alphabet drawing at 11:00 a.m. to determine the
order in which candidates’ names appear on the ballot. (EC 13112(b)(C))

CLOSE OF VOTER REGISTRATION. Last day to register or transfer
registration for this election. (EC 2107)

MAILING BALLOTS AND SAMPLE BALLOT PAMPHLETS. The
combined sample ballot pamphlet and mail ballots shall be mailed
between these dates. (EC 4002, 4101, 13300)

ELECTION DAY. Ballots must be received by 8:00 p.m. by the elections
official.

DECLARATION OF ELECTED CANDIDATES. Deadline for the county
elections official to declare the elected candidates. (EC 10551)

ASSUMING OFFICE. Officers declared elected or appointed take office
this date at noon after having taken any oath or posted any bond required
by the principal act. (EC 10505, 10554)




Bear Valley Water District
Performance vs. Budget
April 2016 vs. April 2017

Prior Year FY15-16 FY15-16 %]  Current Year FY 16 -17 FY16-17% Variance
July 1 - Apr. 30 Budget Budget July 1 - Apr. 30 Budget Budget Explanation

|REVENUES N 5 L
Residential 590,770  592,104|  100% 588,762 591,000 100%

_Commercial B 151,813 152,712 99% 165,537 152,000 109%

Subtotal Operating Revenue 742,563 744,816 754,299 743,000 102% Revenue Target - 100% |

EXPENSES PRl D EETEE AT e
Salaries & Benefits 208,779 270,147 77% 237,807 289,284 82% | Overtime, Addl Staff, Vacation
Director Expenses 2,198 6,000 3 2,223 | 8,500 26%

Operator Training & Certs 909 1,000 91% 1,158 1,000 116%
Gas, Diesel, Ol & Filters 1,774 5780  31% 4,793 13,000 37% Sprayfield Pump Fuel
Insurance 19,272 23,045  84% 19,030 22,000 87%
Memberships & Conferences X 4,108/ 4,403]  93% 4,878 5,000 9%8%
Office Expenses & Supplies e e 8474 13,000, 6 13585  10,000]  136% New Phones / Furniture
Field Expenses & Supplies 16,922 13,000,  130% 15,238 15,000 102%
Grooming, Snow Removal and Vehicle Storage 1,580 2,850  55% 2,730 2,500 109% | Post Season Grooming
Engineering & Consulting 12,956 15,000 86% 4,136 15,000 28%
Legal & Accounting 9,537 15,000 64% 10,216| 10,000 | 102%
Equipment Rental in i W) e 5350 3,000 12% 9,039 18,000 50% Sprayfield Pump Rentals
Repairs & Maintenance 81,491 75,750 108% 62,104 61,200 101%
Laboratory Fees . ~ 19,683] 31,000  63% 22,242 21,000 106% Pre & Reg Discharge Lab
Regulatory Reporting & Compliance Projects 16,586 58,300 28% 6,468 7,000 92%
Taxes, Fees, Licenses & A ent 28,363 30,500, 93% 28,930| 30,000 96%
Utilities 37,916 56,237,  69% 52,511 55,000 95% Sprayfield Pump Electricity
Subtotal Operating Expenses 470,897 623,012 76% 497,088 583,484 85% Expense Target =83 %
\
Net Operational Income 271,685 121,804 257,211 159,516 161%
[
OTHER REVENUE Fad ¥ X Al D
| Interest Income - LAIF 567 600 94% 1563 500/ @ 313%
Late Fee, Penalties and Interest _11,163] 4,000 279% 6,977, 10,000  70% ]
Expense Reimburements - USFS Campground ! 1895 1,895 100% 2,384/ 2,384 ~100%
Expense Reimbursements - Concessionnairre 3,285 3,285  100% 4,439 4,439 100%
Misc Other Income 5,801 uBD \Y UBD 60 0 UBD
| [ BN [
Subtotal Other Revenue 22,712 9,780  232% 15,423 17,323 89%
3 J
OTHER EXPENSES S Yu S iy -
Eoanintérest =~ = =~ . T .- 18,096 21,604  84% 16,883 20,156 84%

| Depreciation -  80,133) 115,000 70% 67,411 96,348 70% Assets fully depreciated
Compliance -(Regulatory Reserve) 36,611 50,000|  73% 0 UBD 0%

Municipal Ordinances 945 2,500| 38% 0 UBD 0%

~ Other NonOp Expense = 10

_ Subtotal Other Exp i 135,796 189,104|  72% 84,294 116,504 72%

 NetOtherincome (113,084)  (179,324)  63% —(68,871) (99,181) 69%

NETINCOME =~ 58802 30 788,340 8033 3%

. - 1
NON CASH EXPENDITURES (included in net income) e[ v | R PR ok
Depreciation 80133.3| 115000  70% 67411 96,348 0% |
[ : |
[
Subtotal Non-Cash Exp 80133.3 115000, 70% 67.411 96,348 70%

CASH EXPENDITURES ( Not Included in netincome) | | ERE T [ PR 1| o s v ) Surface Discharge
Capital Improvements / Replacements (66,742),  (66,500),  100% (71,362)| (66,500),  107% | Toxicity & Pollutant Testing
Loan Payments - Principal (28,852) (36.182)‘ 80% (30,085)| (36,182) 83%

|
Subtotal Addl Cash Exp - (95,594) (102,682)|  93% (101,427) (102,682) 99%
[NET CASH FLOW 143,141 45,202 154,324 54,001 286% S




2:17 PM

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

BVWD
06/09/17 .
Accrual Basis Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of April 30, 2017
Apr 30, 17 Apr 30, 16 $ Change % Change
N e
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11015 - F&M Bank 425,561.21 357,616.95 67,944.26 19.0%
11018 - LAIF 299,020.69 296,743.47 2,277.22 0.77%
11020 - Petty Cash 50.00 50.00
11025 - Capital Facilities Fund 21,656.00 21,656.00
Total Checking/Savings 746,287.90 676,066.42 70,221.48 10.39%
_ Accounts Receivable
11050 - Accounts Receivable 82,756.38 95,526.42 -12,770.04 -13.37%
Total Accounts Receivable 82,756.38 95,526.42 -12,770.04 -13.37%
Other Current Assets
11055 - Accounts Receivable-Tax Roll 6,680.42 7,502.45 -822.03 -10.96%
11140 - Prepaid Insurance 13,474.08 3,892.05 9,582.03 246.2%
Total Other Current Assets 20,154.50 11,394.50 8,760.00 76.88%
Total Current Assets 849,198.78 782,987.34 66,211.44 8.46%
Fixed Assets
12010 - Land 25,805.16 25,805.16
12020 - SbSrfLine 1,196,893.29 1,196,893.29
12040 - Col Facilities 350,514.48 350,514.48
12041 - LA Facilities 166,428.79 159,537.86 6,890.93 4.32%
12050 - TRT Facilities 1,122,304.14 1,003,576.94 118,727.20 11.83%
12060 - DSP Facilities 1,176,053.58 1,168,559.22 7,494.36 0.64%
12080 - P & A (Plant & Admin)Facilities 340,264.59 340,264.59
12100 - Accumulated Depreciation -2,440,442.80 -2,356,628.30 -83,814.50 -3.56%
14030 - Work in Progress
14030.0 - W.I.P. - GIS Consulting Support 11,544.00 11,544.00 100.0%
14030.3 - W.L.P. - Irrigation Pump Projec 3,308.65 -3,308.65 -100.0%
14030.4 - W.I.P.-Phase Converter L.A. 6,890.93 -6,890.93 -100.0%
14030.6 - Treatment Pond Dock 10,582.36 -10,582.36 -100.0%
14030.8 - SCADA Monitoring Alarm System 92,187.61 61,385.47 30,802.14 50.18%
14030.9 - W.I.P.-SMARTCOVER Monitor/Alarm 15,390.13 10,235.68 5,154.45 50.36%
16500 - USFS Special Use Permit 8,343.60 8,343.60 100.0%
16501 - Mixing Zone Study 2,327.00 2,327.00 100.0%
16510 - FY16/17 NPDES PERMIT (5 Yt.) 9,096.56 9,096.56 100.0%
16520 - Priority Pollutant Test (5 Yr.) 9,945.40 9,945.40 100.0%
Total 14030 - Work in Progress 148,834.30 92,403.09 56,431.21 61.07%
15000 - Chlorine Contact Tank Project 108,144.84 -108,144.84 -100.0%
Total Fixed Assets 2,086,655.53 2,089,071.17 -2,415.64 -0.12%
TOTAL ASSETS 2,935,854.31 2,872,058.51 63,795.80 2.22%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Page 1 of 2



2:17 PM
06/09/17
Accrual Basis

21021 - Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
21090 - Payroll Liabilities
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities
22021 - Accrued Vacation
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
26025 - F&M Bank Loan
Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
25000 - Open Bal Equity
29000 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

BVWD
Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of April 30, 2017

Apr 30,17 Apr 30, 16 $ Change % Change
R AL el TR A I S

30,891.43 2,379.95 28,511.48 1,197.99%
30,891.43 2,379.95 28,511.48 1,197.99%
22,414.87 11,066.73 11,348.14 102.54%
3.54 3.53 0.01 0.28%
12,830.22 10,658.13 2,172.09 20.38%
35,248.63 21,728.39 13,520.24 62.22%
66,140.06 24,108.34 42,031.72 174.35%
499,337.58 535,287.00 -35,949.42 6.72%
499,337.58 535,287.00 -35,949.42 -6.72%
565,477.64 559,395.34 6,082.30 1.09%
71,081.93 -71,081.93 -100.0%

2,182,036.95 2,082,979.73 99,057.22 4.76%
188,339.72 158,601.51 29,738.21 18.75%
2,370,376.67 2,312,663.17 57,713.50 2.5%
2,935,854.31 2,872,058.51 63,795.80 _ 2.22%

Page 2 of 2



9:90 AM BVWD
~ g A/P Aging Summary
Ay As of March 31, 2017
Prepaids for March Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 > 90 TOTAL Description
AT.&T. 60 60|U-Verse for Office
AT.&T. 136.85 136.85| Telephone for LA Boat Ramp/ MPS
AT . &T. 70.73 70.73|U-Verse for Equipment House
AT.&T. 232.65 232.65| Telephone for Main Office
Advanced Automotive 406.32 406.32|Chevy P.U. Repair
Capital Bank & Trust 682.68 682.68|Simple IRA
Card Services 1597.48 1597.48| Office & Field Supplies
E.D.D. 189.59 189.59|State Payroll Taxes
E.D.D. 838.75 838.75|State Payroll Taxes - Q1
E.D.D. 234.08 234.08|State Payroll Taxes
F& M Bank 4694.8 4694 .8|Principal & Interest on Loan
Gunnar Thordarson 100 100|{Check Replacement
Hach 62.88 62.88|Processed Chemicals
I.R.S. 1807.7 1807.7|Federal Payroll Taxes
L.LR.S. 2107.44 2107.44|Federal Payroll Taxes
Jeff Gouveia 10.67 10.67 |Field Supplies
Jeff Gouveia 147.63 147.63|Mileage Reimbursement
Lake Alpine Water Co. 172.51 172.51|Water for Main Office
P.G.&E. 1758.14 1758.14|Electricity for District
SDRMA 1672 1672|Medical Insurance
SDRMA 403.93 403.93| Dental, Vision, Life Insurance
The Smokin' Barrel Café 175 175|Gifts
U.S.P.S. 196 196|Postage for April A/R Billing
TOTAL 17757.83 17757.83

Accounts Payable March Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 > 90 TOTAL Description
Alpha Analytical Laboratories Inc. 2,026.00 2,026.00|Lab Analysis
Alpine County Public Works 88.47 95.48 183.95|Fuel
Aqua Sierra Controls, Inc. 260.00 260.00|SCADA PLC Upgrade
Arnold Auto Supply Inc. 48.23 48.23|0il and Filters
Bear Valley Snowmobile Inc. 112.86 112.86|Snowmobile Repairs

Page 1 of 2



9:50 AM BVWD
06/16/17
A/P Aging Summary
As of March 31, 2017
Accounts Payable March Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 >90 TOTAL Description
Borges & Mahoney Co. 261.78 261.78|New Motor for Chlorine Analyzer
CHEQ Processing 47.84 47.84|Simply Deposit Fees
Clay Eastman Snow Removal 542.75 542.75|Snow Removal
De Nora Water Technologies, Inc. 843.01 843.01|Chlorine Vacuum Regulator
EBBETTS PASS GAS CO. Inc. 857.42 857.42|Propane for Main Office
Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co. Inc. 478.31 478.31|Field Supplies
Gateway Press Inc. 176.96 176.96|Envelopes for April 2017 A/R Billing
Guy West 199.25 199.25|Mileage Reimbursement
Hach 456.79 145.59 602.38|Field Supplies
Internal Revenue Service -684.91 -684.91|Refund
Jeff Gouveia 93.00 93.00|Coffee for Office & Board Meetings
Neumiller and Beardslee 587.55 587.55|Legal Fees
Sierra Chemical Co. Inc. 2,724.34 2,724.34|Chlorine and Container Deposits
Stantec Consulting Services Inc. 2,042.00 2,042.00|NPDES Admendment & Dilution Study
Weber Ghio and Associates, Inc 360.00 360.00|Engineering Fees
TOTAL 4,233.05 7,529.67 11,762.72

Page 2 of 2



1057 AW BVWD

06/16/17
S A/P Aging Summary
= As of April 30, 2017
Prepaids April 2017 Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 >90 TOTAL Description
e— o e e
AT.&T. 60 60|U Verse for Main Office
AT.&T. 232.86 232.86|Telephone for Main Office
AT.&T. 136.99 136.99| Telephone for LA Boat Ramp / MPS
AT.&T. 70.73 70.73|U Verse for Equipment House
Capital Bank & Trust 1035.2 1035.2|Simple IRA
Cheq Processing 47.84 47.84|Simply Deposit Bank Fees
Card Services 1658.87 1658.87 | Office & Field Supplies
DeStefano Refund 813.33 813.33|A/R Refund
E.D.D. 160 160|State Payroll Taxes
E.D.D. 231.86 231.86|State Payroll Taxes
F & M Bank 4694.8 4694 .8|Principal & Interest Payment on Loan
Glen S. Caldwell Insurance 14699 14699|Prepaid Insurance
Guy West 299.15 299.15|Mileage Reimbursement
L.LR.S. 1671.84 1671.84|Federal Payroll Tax
L.LR.S. 2055.96 2055.96 |Federal Payroll Tax
Lake Alpine Water Co. 166.09 166.09|Water For Main Office
S.D.R.M.A 403.93 403.93|Dental, Vision, & Life Insurance
S.D.R.M.A 1672 1672|Medical Insurnace
State Water Resources Control Bd. 230 230|Guy West Certification Plant Operator
TOTAL 30,340.45 30,340.45
Accounts Payable Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 > 90 TOTAL Description
o o] je——
Alpha Analytical Laboratories Inc. 2,111.00 2,111.00|Lab Analysis
Alpine County Public Works 166.16 166.16|Fuel
Balance Hydrologics, Inc 2,776.29 2,776.29|Pump Station Flood Study
Bear Valley Cross Country, Inc 500.00 500.00|Snow Plow Contract
Bear Valley Snowmobile Inc. 67.62 67.62|Snowmobile Repairs
Caltest 9,945.40 9,945.40|NPDES Permit Testing
Card Services 740.80 740.80|Office & Field Supplies
CHEQ Processing 86.11 86.11|Simply Deposit Fees

Page 1 of 2



10:37 AM BVWD
o ek A/P Aging Summary
= As of April 30, 2017
Accounts Payable Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 >90 TOTAL Description
T = ) S gy e

Columbia Communications Inc. 39.00 39.00|Employee Pager Quarterly Cost
Environmental Leverage Inc. 589.66 589.66|Cold Weather Nutrients
Gunnar Thordarson 100.00 100.00|Stale Check Re-issued
Hach 258.71 258.71|Field Supplies
Internal Revenue Service -684.91 -684.91|Refund
Jim Bissell 100.00 100.00|Regular Board Meeting April 3, 2017
John Boyle 100.00 100.00|Regular Board Meeting April 3, 2017
Ken Brown 100.00 100.00|Regular Board Meeting April 3, 2017
Lake Alpine Water -0.02 -0.02|Credit ( Ck. Issued vs. Bank Paid)
Neumiller and Beardslee 1,327.50 1,327.50|Legal Fees
P.G.&E. 2,909.74 2,909.74|Electricity for District
Pacific EcoRisk 7,360.88 7,360.88|NPDES Permit Toxicity Testing
Sierra Chemical Co. Inc. 1,100.49 1,100.49|Chlorine & Container Deposit

Im;m:ﬁo Consulting Services Inc. 1,197.00 1,197.00|Mixing Zone / Dilution Study

TOTAL 31,576.34 0.00 -684.91 30,891.43

Page 2 of 2



BVWD Accounts Receivables June 16, 2017 vs. June 16, 2016

Accounts Receivables as of June 16, 2017

. Current 1-30 31-60 61 -90 >90 TOTAL
TOTAL -1,440.46 -1,749.22 25,306.71 -26,764.13 -4,647.10
TOTAL CREDITS REE ,955.55 -1,790.33 -427.93 -38,126.48 -42300.29
TOTAL DEBITS 515.09 41.11 25,734.64 11,362.35 37653.19

TOTAL -1,440.46 -1,749.22 25,306.71 -26,764.13 -4,647.10

Accounts Receivables as of June 16, 2016

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 >90 TOTAL
TOTAL o m -3,339.43 21,028.82 -24,379.36 -6,508.49
TOTAL CREDITS -432.21 -3,380.54 -314.12 -34,184.82 -38311.69
TOTAL DEBITS 613.69 41.11 21342.94 9805.46 31,803.20

TOTAL 181.48 -3,339.43 21,028.82 -24,379.36 -6508.49



BVWD

12:43 PM
06/16/17 A/R Aging Summary
As of June 16, 2017
Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 >90 TOTAL
BV104 27111 -2,556.68  -2,285.57
CS022 -271.11 162666  -1,897.77
Cs024 27841 -1,626.66  -1,897.77
Cs033 -1,788.55  -1,788.55
SM307 2889  -1,44001  -1,468.90
BV092 -34.89 -960.90 -995.79
CS020 27111 -1,22359 -952.48
€s003 -271.11 -433.00 -704.11
CS042 -28.89 -660.01 -688.90
08310 271.11 -855.42 -584.31
TM004 -542.22 -542.22
CS088/90 -542.22 -542.22
BV109 271.11 -774.49 -503.38
BV175 -271.11 -229.39 -500.50
CS032 -487.00 -487.00
CS046 -433.00 -433.00
GR-003B 271.11 -653.61 -382.50
cs115 -342.69 -342.69
CS043 -28.89 -287.61 -316.50
BV145 -300.00 -300.00
BV077 -278.89 -278.89
BV181 -277.11 ST
CS016 271.11 -271.11
BV116 -271.11 27141
BV235 -271.11 27441
BV217 271.11 -542.22 -271.11
0S301 -271.11 271.11
BV291 -271.11 -271.11
05306 27111 -271.11
CB205 -271.11 -271.11
BV396 -271.11 -271.11
BV121 -271.11 271.11
CB104 -271.11 -271.11
BV277 271.11 -271.11
BV422 27111 271.11
CS056 -271.11 -271.11
GR002 271.11 -271.11
Cs012 271.11 -271.11

Page 1



12:43 PM BVWD
06/16/17 A/R Aging Summary
As of June 16, 2017
Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 >90 TOTAL
SM304 271.11 271.11
BV158 271.11 271.11
BV256 271.11 271.11
CS055 271.11 271.11
0s111 271.11 271.11
BV335 271.11 271.11
BV163 271.11 271.11
Cs083 27.11 244.00 271.11
BV365 271.11 271.11
TMO016 271.11 271.11
BV037 271.11 271.11
BV047 271.11 271.11
BV198 271.11 27.11 298.22
BV350 27.11 271.11 298.22
TMO019 271.11 27.11 298.22
BV338 325.33 325.33
SM309 377.95 377.95
BV258 271.11 260.83 531.94
BV309 - Mcinnis 271.11 271.11 542.22
BV345 27.11 271.11 295.33 593.55
BV207 27.11 271.11 298.22 596.44
LA018 27.11 271.11 298.22 596.44
TMO05 27.11 271.11 298.22 596.44
BV214 27.11 271.11 298.22 596.44
BV137 27.11 271.11 301.23 599.45
CS057 41.11 271.11 298.22 610.44
CS092 27.11 271.11 387.32 685.54
BV083 27.11 271.11 394.66 692.88
BV179 54.22 271.11 593.66 918.99
BV031 27.11 271.11 623.55 921.77
CS006 27.11 271.11 879.61 1,177.83
BV373 27.11 271.11 89466  1,192.88
TM009 27.11 271.11 89466  1,192.88
cs116 27.11 271.11 89466  1,192.88
Cs105 27.11 271.11 105556  1,353.78
BV394 27.11 271.11 119349  1,491.71
TOTAL 1,440.46  -1,749.22  25306.71 -26,764.13  -4,647.10

Page 6



